
1 
 

Housing and Third Ward Revitalization Task Force  
Minutes 

November 20, 2023 
6:30 p.m. 

 
The Housing and Third Ward Revitalization Task Force held in person on Monday, November 
20, 2023 at the Heman Park Community Center.  The meeting commenced at 6:49 p.m. and 
adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Voting Members Present:    Voting Members Absent: 
Byron Price – Chair      Craig Hughes  
Ariel Gardner       Susan Murray  
Christina Dancy      Mayela Zambrano 
Christopher Flood (joined virtually)   Linda Peoples-Jones  
Patricia McQueen 
       
Staff Present: 
Brooke A. Smith, Deputy City Manager/Dir. of Economic Development 
Ed Sharrer, Yard & Co. attended virtually. 
 
Minutes  
 
Motioned by Patricia McQueen, seconded by Christina Dancy and carried by voice vote to 
approve the minutes from the July 17, 2023 meeting.  
 
Motioned by Byron Price, seconded by Patricia McQueen and carried by voice vote to 
approve the minutes from the August 21, 2023 meeting.  
 
Public Comments  
 
Wanda Ware, 1465 Forest Green Court 
Ms. Ware asked if there was a timeline for gathering the data from the surveys and if the 
meetings could be held on Zoom.  Deputy City Manager Smith noted the Ed Sharrer of Yard 
& Co. was attending virtually and would discuss the timeline during the Yard & Co. updates 
portion of the agenda.  She also noted that the second phase of the project would be 
delayed so the consultants could continue gathering information.  She noted that phase two 
would likely kick off in January.  Smith noted that as far as holding meetings on Zoom, that 
would be up to the task force, noting that there is no hybrid option available at this time.  
Patricia McQueen asked if there had been any discussion of upgrading to a hybrid option in 
the future. Smith said she did not know if that was in the plans, noting that the community 
center’s a/v is still damaged from the flood. Chair Price said that the task force would 
discuss rotating meetings.  Christina Dancy added that audio recordings from the previous 
meetings are on the website.   
   
 
Yard & Co. Updates  
 
Ed Sharrer confirmed that the survey would remain open a little longer and that it was 
published online in Spanish.  He provided additional information on the surveys.  Chair 
Price asked for an explanation of what will be in phase two as it relates to surveys.  Ed 



2 
 

Sharrer said the phase one survey was a background survey, very broad in nature.  He said 
there would be second survey in phase two that will focus on ideas that the consultants will 
take back to the public on dealing with some of the issues in the third ward.  He said this 
would be done in person as a community event. He explained what this event will look like. 
He said phase three will be a draft plan that will also require feedback from the public. 
 
Deputy City Manager Smith stated that the main update is that phase one of the project is 
being extended and phase two will begin in January.  She said there were notes in their 
memo addressing some of the questions that were asked following the Summary of 
Understanding.    
 
Chair Price asked about the first group of surveys and how many were completed.  He 
asked what a quality sample size would be based upon population of the third ward.  Ed 
stated that varies by place and survey.  He said they typically look to get several hundred 
surveys at this stage knowing that as community events are held and as they go through 
future phases, more participation will be picked up along the way.  He said they are closing 
in on about 300 hundred people. He said the addition of another 50 surveys a week or so 
ago did not alter the data set as far as the top 5 issues.  He discussed this further and noted 
that the current number of surveys is not a bad number, noting that there has been little 
change in the data as the surveys come in.  He said he thinks around 300 people with the 
survey and mapping activity would be a good starting point for moving into phase two to 
bounce general concepts off of people.   
 
Patrica McQueen asked if there had been anymore communication from the members of 
the public that said they would like to help by going door to door with the survey.  Ed 
Sharrer stated that Councilmember Clay did mention this to him, but he noted that a 
process would need to be set up.  He said it would probably be best to have the 
ambassadors work with the Alumni Association to do this. He reiterated the need for a 
process and a timeframe for turning in surveys.  Ed noted there was an engagement 
opportunity coming up on December 2nd where people can meet the ambassadors and 
complete surveys as well.  Patricia stated that the people that want to help can be deputized 
and would have to wear a button so people will know they are there for the survey.  Ed said 
some ground rules would need to be set.       
 
Deputy City Manager Brooke Smith stated that the event would be held December 2nd, 
10am to 12pm at the Heman Park Community Center.  She noted that she shared the flyer 
with one of the members of the public asking that he get the word out about the event.  She 
said they would have surveys for people to complete.   
 
Patricia McQueen asked if the Councilmembers had gotten t-shirts.  Smith answered that 
some had been distributed.   
 
Chair Price asked if the school district had been involved in strategic coordination because 
the schools have parent/teacher conferences where tons of people come out for, 
specifically at Pershing and Daniel Boone.  Deputy City Manager Smith noted that there had 
been some coordination with the school districts, with Ed confirming that some information 
was sent to the schools to go home with the kids for their parents.  Further discussion was 
had on opportunities to collaborate with the school district.  
 



3 
 

Deputy City Manager Smith said she would discuss with the ambassadors their availability 
to attend additional events. Ed discussed keeping the surveys open and attending 
additional events.   
 
Patricia McQueen asked if this was all of the updates from Yard & Co and wanted to make 
sure she was understanding everything.  She also said thank you for the revisions to the 
Summary of Understanding.  Ed said they tried to be cognizant of the document and making 
the revisions that were requested.  He said they continue to gather data and information 
and they plan to publish in the appendix.  He said some items were difficult to attract, noting 
the city does not have readily available information on some things such as tracking vacant 
properties.  He noted that they will continue to home in and identify relevant data where 
they can.  He said if requests were made and they didn’t see it, it doesn’t mean it’s not 
coming, but that it may just take some time.  Patricia asked about phases and the dates 
listed in the Summary of Understanding.  Ed stated that it will need to be tweaked to extend 
the phase.  He discussed getting meetings in December to plan for January, so phase 2 
behind the scenes would likely start in December and for the public it would start in January.  
He said he would be happy to revise the dates to reflect this.  Further discussion was had 
about the different phases and their dates.  Ed noted that if the task force wanted to slow 
the process down, they could do that at the direction of the task force.  He said that the 
consultant submitted a schedule to the city during the RFP process so they would not 
arbitrarily miss their own deadlines, but they could alter the dates and the direction of the 
task force.   
 
Patricia McQueen asked if the Summary of Understanding was the Scope of Work or if it 
was the engagement.  Ed said the SOU sums up the engagement that was done in phase 
one.  He said someone looking at the document three years from now would be able to look 
at it and determine the steps that were taken during the engagement phase and the data 
obtained from that process.  He then discussed what would occur in phase two.  Further 
discussion was had on the planning process.  Patricia noted that she is in a project 
management class, and she is using what she is learning to apply to this process.  Ed 
discussed how the summary of understand can vary depending on the firm.   
 
Deputy City Manager stated that the next actin would be to accept the Summary of 
Understanding, pending amendments to page 42.  She said they could also choose to wait 
until more members of the task force are present.  She also noted that the task force will 
need to discuss whether to meet in December due to the holiday.   
 
Christina Dancy asked if the task force will accept the SOU every time it changes.  Deputy 
City Manager Smith said an appendix would be submitted with any changes and that 
document would be accepted at it comes up.  Christina Dancy asked if there had been any 
feedback.  Smith said no and noted that there had been no comments on the packet that 
went out Friday.   
 
Chair Price stated that he would prefer to wait until more task force members were present.    
 
Community Ambassador Updates 
 
Deputy City Manager Smith noted that the task force had already discussed the Meet & 
Greet set for December 2nd.   
  



4 
 

Task Force Member Comments  
 
Patrica McQueen asked if there were new ambassadors.  Deputy City Manager Smith 
confirmed that there was one new ambassador, Angela Mooney.  Christina Dancy asked if 
there were three ambassadors now, Smith confirmed.  
 
Christina Dancy asked if there was any way to determine how engaged the third ward was 
with the Comprehensive Plan survey.  Ed Sharrer said he was happy to pose the question 
to Senior Planner Mary Kennedy.  He said he wasn’t sure how granular they were with their 
survey and if they included question to gauge the level of participation per ward.  Christina 
Dancy said she was concerned that the task force was chasing participation and if it wasn’t 
there, then the task force should move over.  Further discussion was had on the topic of 
increasing engagement and survey participation.   
 
Christina Dancy asked if discussions were had about allowing members of the public the 
opportunity to share their thoughts in forums or workshops.  Smith said preliminary 
conversations were had with Ed.   
 
Patricia McQueen noted that the Comprehensive Plan was a piggy bank on the 2040 Vision 
process and noted that they did not know how many people or percentages, but you could 
tell some of the concerns coming out from each ward.    
 
Next Meeting – December 4, 2023, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.   
 
Deputy City Manager Smith noted that the December meeting would be moved to the first 
Monday due to the holiday season.  She said the Summary of Understanding would be on 
that agenda if the task force chose to meet. Discussion was had. The task force agreed to 
meet virtually.   
 
Adjourn  
 
Motioned by Ariel Gardner, seconded by Christina Dancy and carried by voice vote to 
adjourn the meeting.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.   


